Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay (CTPIS) <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 4:09 PM

To: Joycelyn Lee; Admin A; assignments

Cc: Pauline Ong; Jacqueline Pek; Rhea Turtan; Jasmine Pek

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM24D205564C02 --: UR G E N T - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
NOTIFICATION - VALOR REF: LITI.24.1223 || CHINA TAIPING REF: INSURER OF
YM 9833P

[Internal]

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

Please assist fo get your surveyor to liaise with Hiap Lek Automobile Trading to conduct survey.
Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Tay
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X P Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please nofify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Joycelyn Lee <joycelynlee@valorlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 5:20 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Pauline Ong <paulineong@valorlawllc.com>; Jacqueline Pek <jacquelinepek@valorlawllc.com>; Rhea Turtan
<claims@valorlawllc.com>; Jasmine Pek <jasminepek@valorlawllc.com>

Subject: UR G E N T - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTIFICATION - VALOR REF: LITI.24.1223 | | CHINA TAIPING REF: INSURER
OF YM 9833P

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from joycelynlee@valorlawllc.com. Learn why this is important




IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Sirs

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA4248D & YM9833P ALONG MACPHERSON ROAD NEAR PLAYFAIR
ROAD ON 02 OCTOBER 2024

For your immediate attention and action, we attach our pre-repair survey notification of even date.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Joycelyn Lee

Assistant Administrative Executive
(on behalf of Ms Pauline Ong)

-» ALORLAWLLC

Advocates & Solictors

601 MacPherson Road #04-07 Singapore 368242
D.+65 6027 2353 | F.+65 6027 0095 | www.valorlawsg.com




